
EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS 
If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately.  Follow the green signs.  Use the stairs 
not the lifts.  Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

Notice of Meeting 

Local Countryside Access Forum 
Colin Bird (Chair) 
Richard Mosses (Vice-Chairman) 
Councillor Michael Brossard 
Richard Elsbury 
Councillor Alvin Finch 
Hugh Fitzwilliams 
Sue McDaid 
Geoff Paxton 
Jane Rimmer 
David Warren 
Jenny Yung 

Observer: 
Heather Brown 

Officers: 
Stephen Chown, Head of Natural Estates 
Graham Pockett, Parks and Countryside Development Manager 
Robert Solomon, Biodiversity Officer 
Rose Wicks, Project Officer, Parks & Countryside 

Tuesday 7 June 2022, 7.00 pm 
Zoom Meeting 

 

 

Agenda 

Item Description Page 

1.  Welcome  

2.  Apologies  

3.  Minutes of Last Meeting and Matters Arising 3 - 12 

4.  PRoW Improvements/Issues  

5.  RoWIP2 Mid-term Review  

6.  Definitive Map Consolidation  

7.  PRoWs and Local Developments  

8.  Claimed Rights of Way  

9.  Suitable Alternative Natural Greenspaces  

10.  Administration  

11.  Annual Report  

12.  Any Other Business  



EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS 
If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately.  Follow the green signs.  Use the stairs 
not the lifts.  Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

13.  Public Question Time   

 (Maximum 10 Minutes)  

14.  Date of Next Meeting - 11 October 2022  

Published: 30 May 2022 



 

 

LOCAL COUNTRYSIDE ACCESS FORUM 
1 FEBRUARY 2022 
7.00 PM 

  

 
Present: 
Members: 
Colin Bird (Chair) 
Richard Mosses (Vice-Chairman) 
Councillor Michael Brossard 
Richard Elsbury 
Councillor Alvin Finch 
Hugh Fitzwilliams 
Sue McDaid 
Jane Rimmer 
Jenny Yung 
 
In attendance: 
Graham Pockett, Parks & Countryside Development Manager 
Robert Solomon, Ranger (Countryside and PROW) 
Rose Wicks, Parks & Countryside Project Officer 
 
Observers: 
Heather Brown 
 
Apologies for absence were received from: 
Nicholas Ballard 
 

205. Welcome  

The chair welcomed the forum to the meeting.  The chair also welcomed Jane 
Rimmer who is a new member of the forum.  Jane introduced herself as an 
equestrian and an avid lover of the countryside in the Bracknell Forest area.   

206. Apologies  

Apologies were received from Nicholas Ballard who had been intending to join this 
meeting again as an observer. 

207. Minutes of Last Meeting and Matters Arising  

The minutes of the meeting held on 12 October 2021 were approved as a correct 
record. 
 
An update on the actions was available in Appendix 1 of the agenda reports pack.   

208. PRoW Improvements  

Colin Bird updated that the proposals to Bracknell Forest LCAF for new / modified 
Public Rights of Way (PRoWs) and access routes had been discussed by the 

3

Agenda Item 3



 

 

subgroup and ranked in terms of delivery potential and what was needed to move 
them forward.  Ones marked as high potential were ones which were primarily within 
Bracknell Forest Council’s (BFC) control and were able to be moved forward quickly.  
This category included Access to Frost Folly SANG2 from Church Lane, Warfield 
(proposal no.  5) as, although it could only progress when the SANG was transferred 
to the council, this was expected soon.  The medium potential proposals were ones 
that the subgroup could see moving forward but required some external involvement 
or planning approval.  Low potential proposals were those where there were multiple 
landowners who would need to give approval or if there hadn’t been a PRoW there in 
the past meaning that a lot of work was needed, and chances of success were 
difficult to judge.  The document would be kept live and continuously moving forward 
on actions.  New ideas and proposals were welcome to be added to the document. 
 
The proposal to add existing Mosses path adjacent to the football club in Binfield as a 
PRoW on the definitive map (proposal no.  8) was listed as having medium potential, 
partly because Binfield Football Club lease the land and partly because the existing 
path was open.  Jane Rimmer highlighted that, when she last visited, the path was 
accessible for pedestrians but not for equestrian users due to overgrown shrubbery.  
Richard Mosses fed back that it had been cleared recently, although he was not sure 
how accessible it was for horse riders.  Jane Rimmer agreed to go back to check 
accessibility.  Rob Solomon added that he has spoken to the Binfield Conservation 
Volunteers, and they have essentially taken ownership of the issue, so Rob would get 
back in touch to see how they are getting on and whether there was anything he 
could do to help.   
 
Jane Rimmer highlighted that a question mark had been put against the proposal for 
a bridleway route to link Warfield development area to Hazelwood Lane and Warfield 
BR26 (proposal no.  15).  From an equestrian point of view, there were still lots of 
stables in that area, so Jane expressed that she would like some continued 
discussion.  Colin Bird explained that this proposal had been included in the 
improvement plan from five years ago but there were challenges in delivering it as 
parts of the route had restrictions on horse-riding, so it was not straightforward.  
However, there may be more demand for it than they were aware of.   
 
Cabbage Hill Path 
Colin Bird updated that Thames Water had promised feedback for this meeting, but 
this was not forthcoming.  This matter would continue to be pursued with them. 
 
Accessible routes 
Rose Wicks presented to the forum a mock-up of a leaflet of an accessible route 
through Cabbage Hill and The Cut Circuit.  There was still work to do to design the 
leaflet.  Rose would like the LCAF logo to be included alongside the BFC logo, with 
the forum’s agreement.  The ambition was to publish the route as an interactive map 
online, which the leaflet would link to and where users could see the map in greater 
detail.  The leaflet would be available online as well.  Councillor Finch suggested that 
the leaflet could include a QR code link to the map, and Rose agreed that was a good 
idea.   
 
Action: Rose Wicks to send the draft leaflet to the forum for feedback. 
 
Longshot Lane (Bracknell Footpath 6A) 
Graham Pockett explained that Bracknell BID (Business Improvement District) funded 
the newly surfaced footpath and added their own signage to the routes.  However, 
they liaised with the council and agreed to incorporate the green FP signs, which 
avoided the need to clutter the footpath with extra posts.  Bracknell BID have also 
done some work to promote walking routes that people working in the area can do 

4



 

 

during their lunchbreak, and the signs show the distance to various locations which is 
helpful.  The forum agreed that it was a great improvement.  Councillor Brossard 
asked whether it was wheelchair accessible.  Rob Solomon confirmed that it was.   
 
Sandhurst FP26 
Graham Pockett updated that signage had been installed on existing lampposts at 
both ends of the route.   
 
Hawthorndale Lane (Warfield Bridleway 25) 
Graham Pockett shared that there had been a lot of complaints about the muddy 
state of the path.  Drainage works had been completed to stop the frequent flooding, 
but the resurfacing was inadequate.  Rob Solomon added that he has spoken to the 
contractors who were responsible for the works, and he has persuaded them to 
relevel and resurface the lane.  This has been scheduled for week commencing 7th 
March 2022 and it is hoped that the material used and the Spring weather will help to 
settle it.  Hugh Fitzwilliams expressed that he felt the current surface was illegal in 
terms of being past the point of acceptance.  Hugh suggested Rob Solomon asking 
the contractors if they could put down a membrane.  Rob replied that he did not think 
they would be willing to do more as it had been difficult to get them agree to fix it; 
they had said it was natural before and natural now, but Rob had made point that it 
was a different natural material now.  Jane Rimmer added that it was safe and 
passable before, but not anymore.   
 
Hedge Lane (Warfield Bridleway 25) 
Rob Solomon advised that he had spoken to a drainage engineer to investigate ways 
of reducing flooding across the bridleway at the western end.  They discovered that 
the ditching was defunct and did not drain in any direction.  The ditching sits within a 
mature hedge line so it would be difficult to improve due to environmental reasons 
and costs.  However, there are plans to put in more drainage as part of the east-west 
greenway development which will help.  Graham Pockett added that the recent Taylor 
Wimpey pre-application includes this bridleway so the council has commented on that 
and would be asking Taylor Wimpey to take account of the drainage.  Graham 
explained that he could not share many details as this was not yet in the public 
domain.  It was expected to be a few years before having a sustainable drainage 
solution.   
 
Bridges catalogue and improvements 
Rose Wicks explained that, following on from Richard Mosses’ observation about the 
bridges at Piggy Wood, the rangers have just completed a catalogue of all 
footbridges on RoW.  It was likely in future that the parks & countryside team would 
retain inspection of small wooden bridges such as Warfield FP24, but larger 
structures would continue to be part of the Highway’s structures contract with Atkins.  
Where possible, recycled plastic would be used in place of timber to future-proof as 
many structures as possible.  Sue McDaid asked whether the bridge that went from 
Priory Fields to Hedge Lane was on the list.  Hugh Fitzwilliams added that the steps 
had been installed by volunteers, but they were made of second-hand timber which 
rotted away so the steps were removed; however, members of the public decided to 
make their own steps which was even worse.  Rose agreed to check to see if that is 
on their plan.  However, Hugh explained that it was not a public footpath.  Graham 
Pockett added that the new greenway would solve the problem.   
 
Rose advised the forum that the bridge at Piggy Wood which needed repairs was 
closed due to safety reasons; however, there have been issues of members of the 
public removing the safety barriers.  Temporary repairs were expected to be 
completed soon and then there would likely be a wider project to update bridges at 

5



 

 

Piggy Wood where it was deemed necessary.  Rose would update the forum when 
work has been completed.   
 
Action: Rose Wicks to update the forum when the work to replace the wooden 
footbridges at Piggy Wood has been completed. 
 
Richard Mosses asked what the difference in cost was between recycled plastic and 
timber.  Rose Wicks replied that she was not sure about price, but recycled plastic 
was more durable.  Rob Solomon added that the recycled plastic was slightly more 
expensive initially but was cheaper in the long run due to being more durable and 
easier to maintain. 
 
Future projects 
Graham Pockett explained that the Blue Mountain permissive path (which is not a 
PRoW) still floods.  This would become BFC’s responsibility when the SANG 
transfers.  Graham believed that the flooding was made worse by the car park to the 
SANG being raised up so much.  Rob Solomon added that he has been out to the 
site with a drainage engineer and the ditch appears to be in a usable section.  The 
engineer thought they had found a blocked drain so it may help if they can unblock 
that.   

209. ROWIP2 and Mid-Term/Definitive Map Consolidation  

RoWIP2 mid-term review 
Rose Wicks explained that the forum was a key stakeholder in the Rights of Way 
Improvement Plan (RoWIP2) and had provided important advice when developing the 
plan.  LCAF was listed as a key partner or even the lead on some of the actions.  
There was a statutory duty to review RoWIPs at intervals of not more than ten years.  
RoWIP2 was created in 2017 so this plan was halfway through its lifespan and 
needed to be reviewed this year.  The review was due to be presented for approval 
by the Executive in late summer and LCAF would be consulted via email and at the 
next meeting in June.  Rose would send a working copy of the review document to 
the forum for comment, highlighting the actions for LCAF.  Rose updated that good 
progress has been made so far. 
 
Action: Rose Wicks to send RoWIP2 review to the forum for comment. 
 
Definitive Map consolidation 
Graham Pockett explained that the last consolidation of the Bracknell Forest 
Definitive Map was published in 2013 so the review was due to be published in 2023, 
meaning work on the map was required this year.  All changes made since 2013 
were under the council’s watch so it was expected to be a simpler process than in 
2013 which involved searching through old County Council documents.  This process 
would bring the definitive map fully up to date, which is the legal record of the public’s 
rights to use footpaths, bridleways, restricted byways and byways open to all traffic.  
The GIS interactive map on the website was already up to date as it reflects live 
changes to rights of way.  Colin Bird expressed that the forum had an interest in this 
being completed as it provides a legal basis for all PRoW. 

210. Winkfield FPs 13 and 19  

Graham Pockett updated the forum that the contractor had finally been persuaded to 
submit an application for a permanent diversion, but the registered owner is 
unfortunately deceased so written agreement will be sought from the beneficiaries of 
the will.  The footpath diversion has been used as a track to the various works and is 
very wet and muddy in several places, making it difficult to pass on foot.  Colin Bird 

6



 

 

thanked Graham for his efforts to resolve this issue which has been ongoing for some 
time. 

211. Claimed Rights of Way  

Graham Pockett advised that most authorities have a mechanism for members of the 
public to submit evidence of any route for which a PRoW is claimed to exist but not 
recorded or recorded incorrectly on the Definitive Map and Statement.  New 
information has now been made available on BFCs rights of way pages, which 
includes a new accessible form, which people can use to submit their evidence either 
by email or by post. 
 
Graham provided examples of Perry Bridge Farm to Horseshoe Lake and Ambarrow 
Farm to Perry Bridge and displayed images of the 1900 OS map which appears to 
depict those footpaths.  However, it would be necessary to research why they did not 
end up on the definitive map.  Colin Bird added that neither path had any visibility on 
the ground today.  However, he felt that they may be useful links.  Regarding the path 
to Horseshoe Lake, if the Bloor Homes planning appeal were to be successful, that 
would be part of the Suitable Alternative Natural Greenspace (SANG).  Councillor 
Brossard added that the planning application was contentious with lots of public 
opposition and an outcome of the appeal was expected in March 2022.   
 
Regarding the lane between Warfield Road and the former Garth Hill College site, 
Graham Pockett advised that he thought the path had been extinguished when 
Millennium Way was built.  Councillor Finch recalled that the site was regularly used 
by Garth Hill College students before it closed.  Hugh Fitzwilliams highlighted that, if 
the site had been closed legally, it could not be re-opened under the claimed RoW 
mechanism, but if it is owned by the council anyway, they can decide to re-open it.  
Sue McDaid asked whether it was only the top end that was being proposed to be re-
opened, as the other end has been built over.  Colin Bird confirmed that it was only 
the end opposite Wick Hill Cottage.  Sue asked whether it would join to anything.  
Colin replied that it would join to the new estate being built and would be a through 
route, but he was not sure if residents would want it, and suggested holding a 
consultation if the council wants to progress it.  Councillor Finch advised that the 
proposal would create a new green corridor, which might be appealing to the local 
community.  Colin added that it sounds like the proposal has more potential than 
when the subgroup first discussed it so he will change it to medium potential on the 
plan.   
Action: Graham Pockett to research the land ownership and set up a site visit with 
Colin Bird and Councillor Finch. 

212. Annual Report  

Rose Wicks presented to the forum the contents page of the Annual Report 2020-21 
to provide an idea of what would be included in the report.  Colin Bird had agreed to 
provide the Chairman’s foreword.  The Introduction to LCAF would highlight the 
statutory duty to have a forum.  Then there would be sections about annual reports, 
meetings (providing the dates of future meetings, and the current membership (the 
member’s interest list would be included in Appendix 1).  The next section would be 
the impact of coronavirus pandemic on membership engagement, wellbeing of 
residents, and deterioration of rights of way.  There would be a section on LCAF 
successes including being a big advocate for the accessibility improvements along 
Crowthorne FP8 (Broadmoor Farm), the new share the trail signs, new footpath link 
in Sandhurst, and the new and accessible Cabbage Hill circuit.  The final section 
would be called Horizon scanning and would include developing more accessible 

7



 

 

routes, RoWIP2 mid-term review, and Bracknell Forest Definitive Map and Statement 
of Rights of Way consolidation. 
 
Richard Mosses suggested including The Cuts Countryside Corridor and the 
Bullbrook Countryside Corridor.  Rose Wicks agreed to add the work that has been 
done to provide SANGS and improve signage to the list.  Colin Bird also suggested 
making it clear in the introduction about how LCAFs remit was broader than just 
focusing on improving Rights of Way.  Rose agreed to add that.   
 
Action: Rose Wicks to send the report in draft form to members by the end of the 
week for feedback.   
 
Rose highlighted that one thing lacking from the report is pictures of forum members 
as some of the pictures previously used are of people who are no longer members of 
the forum.  Rose suggested taking pictures during upcoming site visits.   
 
Rose explained that at least one other LAF had provided details of how many 
volunteer hours members had contributed, and how this equated to monetary value.  
This incorporated time spent at meetings and site visits.  Rose wondered if this was 
something that members thought would be useful for Bracknell Forest LCAF.  Colin 
Bird expressed that it was always good to have figures, but he was not sure how to 
calculate this other than attendance at meetings as there has not been much external 
activity recently.  Many members also volunteer their time inspecting the condition of 
Rights of Way, and it was suggested that it might be worth recording these activities 
as part of LCAFs work.  Rose asked whether the forum would be happy to record 
hours of attendance at meetings over the past two years for the annual report 2021-
22.  Colin Bird agreed and suggested looking through agendas and recordings of 
previous meetings to see how long those were.  There would be more site visits and 
other forum-related activities to incorporate into the next annual report in 2022.  Sue 
McDaid advised caution against putting people off volunteering as members of the 
forum, as it may look like it takes a lot of time.  Colin Bird felt that was a good point 
and it would be important to stress that we value any contribution that members can 
make. 

213. Suitable Alternative Natural Greenspaces  

Rose Wicks advised that a member of the public had spotted that the leaflet for the 
Ambarrow Court circular walk was out of date due to changes to the footpath.  The 
leaflet has temporarily been removed from the website while it is updated.  Rob 
Solomon and Rose have looked at the suite of SANGs circular walks leaflets and will 
be updating them and providing new leaflets for new routes including Cabbage Hill, 
Big Wood / Peacock Meadows North, and Peacock Meadows South.  There have 
been no new SANGs opened since the last meeting of the forum. 

214. PRoWs and Local Developments  

Colin Bird explained that the Bracknell Forest Local Plan would provide the strategy 
for the growth of the borough up to 2037.  Once adopted, it would replace some of 
the policies in the last local plan from 2002 and the Core Strategy from 2008, so it is 
an important document in terms of future development.  There was lots of information 
on the BFC website.  Colin did not think that there was any particular activity needed 
by the forum currently and there was nothing to report at this time.   

8



 

 

215. Any Other Business  

Hugh Fitzwilliams highlighted that there was a mistake in Appendix 2 of the agenda 
reports pack where proposal no.  15 says that “Greenway through Woodhurst Park 
has no horse restriction”.  Hugh explained that there were strong restrictions on the 
greenway.  Colin Bird replied that Hugh was correct and that he had included the 
wrong version of the document.   
 
Action: Colin Bird to correct the document. 
 
Councillor Finch has noticed a link on Facebook to a consultation on how to improve 
the cycling infrastructure and has seen a lot of responses already.  The Transport 
Strategy team had requested that LCAF be involved in the consultation, and Rose 
Wicks would send members further information so they could submit their feedback.  
Rose would be happy to collate any email responses on behalf of the forum. 
 
Action: Rose Wicks to send the consultation request to LCAF members/officers.   
 
Rob Solomon highlighted that the central bollard at Hawthorn has been vandalised 
several times by people illegally accessing the neighbouring farmland.  It is beyond 
Rob’s capability to resolve it, but he will speak to the landowner to try to get it fixed.  
Hugh Fitzwilliams added that concrete blocks have been put there in the last couple 
of weeks, probably illegally.  Jane Rimmer highlighted that someone has removed the 
lock and chain on the gate at Pendry’s lane and this could be an invitation for exactly 
the same issues.   
 
Action: Rob Solomon to follow-up the issue at Pendry’s Lane.   

216. Public Question Time  

There were no comments or questions. 

217. Date of Next Meeting - 7 June 2022  

The date of the next meeting would be 7 June 2022 at 7pm.  Venue to be confirmed 
but Colin Bird expressed that he would like to be back in Time Square. 
 

 
 
 
CHAIRMAN 

9



This page is intentionally left blank



A 3.3 miles (5.3 km) walking route, 
following surfaced paths, and no stiles, 
taking in Cabbage Hill and The Cut. 

Cabbage Hill and 
The Cut Circuit 

Contact 
Parks and Countryside Rangers, The Look Out 
Discovery Centre, Nine Mile Ride, Bracknell, 
RG12 7QW. 

www.bracknell-forest.gov.uk/parks 

Copies of this document may be obtained in 
large print, easy read, Braille, on audio tape or 
in other languages. To obtain a copy in an 
alternative format, please call 01344 352000. 

©
 Bracknell Forest C

ouncil 2022 

Accessible routes 

8 Cross Harvest Ride at the pedestrian 
lights and continue straight along Quelm 
Lane to Watersplash Lane. There is an old 
ford to the left, but your route turns right 
and then left just before the road junction 
and then immediately left again to go back 
on yourself. This brings you on to the 
Northern Greenway which is a traffic-free, 
landscaped route through the new 
Woodhurst Park estate. 

9 Follow the path across the bridge over 
The Cut. Continue straight ahead on the 
main track, crossing two minor roads 
(eventually there will be three when 
building is finished) and keep right when it 
opens to a green on the left. Look out for 
the one thatched house in the new estate.  
Almost immediately after it, turn right past 
shallow ponds on either side.  

10 For a shorter route that avoids 
Cabbage Hill and re-joins the route at point 
14: Go straight on (rather than right) just 
beyond the thatched house. Continue 
along this path and keep straight on where 
the main route re-joins this path from the 
right after about 200 meters (point 14).  
Near the top of the field turn left where the 
main path goes right. Turn right at the next 
path junction, then straight ahead, through 
a gate and turn left just before the next 
gate.  
There is an information board about 
Cabbage Hill open space.  

11 Carry on along the path past the car 
park on the right.  
There are good views from the top of the 
hill across Bracknell and Binfield. 

12 The path bears left and through a 
gate. Turn right at the next path junction 
and carry on through a gate into a field with 
woods, ‘Long Copse’, on the right. 

13 Continue on the surfaced path 
where it turns left. Go through the gate and 
turn right back on to the main Northern 
Greenway path. 

14 Follow the path, with houses on the 
left and woods on the right, winding down 
the hill to bring you to an open space on 
the right just before reaching Binfield Road 
(B3018). 

15 Cross the road at the pedestrian 
lights and turn left on the pavement, which 
ends just after crossing a bridge over The 
Cut (again). Turn right on the public 
footpath to bring you back into Jock’s Lane 
Park. 

16 Turn left, back past the miniature 
railway and then right just beyond the 
pavilion to bring you back to the car park. 

11



3 Take the right-hand path through the 
meadows, bear left where the path forks 
(don’t go over the bridge).  Continue along 
the path, and after a while, turn right just 
after a gate. Go through a second gate, 
which may have a stiff latch, and onto the 
bridge over the river known as The Cut. 
The Cut is the main river which drains water 
from Bracknell into the Thames near Bray. 

4 Turn left just after the bridge through 
Anneforde Place Playing Fields. At the road, 
Kennel Lane, turn left on the pavement. 
Cross the road at the dropped kerbs just 
before the junction. 

5 Follow the right-hand pavement of the 
road to the right which bends left and then 
right. Cross the road at dropped kerbs to a 
footpath/cycleway on the left signed to Lyon 
Oaks. 

6 Take the path into Lyon Oaks, follow this 
residential road and take the second road on 
the right, Price Gardens. To the right at the 
end of this road there is a short footpath/
cycleway which will bring you to an ancient 
green lane known as Quelm Lane.  
It is thought there used to be a ‘quelm’ here, 
which was a gibet where they displayed the 
bodies of hanged criminals. It may be 
derived from the Old English term ‘cwealm’ 
meaning death or slaughter. 

7 Turn left on to Quelm Lane, cross Darby 
Vale near a roundabout, continue straight on 
along Quelm Lane to Harvest Ride. 

Route overview 
Start/end: Bracknell Town Council’s car park at 
Jock’s Lane Park. Toilets and refreshments are 
available when the pavilion is open. 
Length: Approximately 3.3 miles (5.3 km) taking 
1 to 2 hours. A shorter 2.5 miles (4 km) option is 
available and is described in point 9. 
Accessibility: Likely to be suitable for both 
pushchairs and wheelchairs. Tarmac or firm 
hoggin paths with a few gates at Garth 
Meadows to retain grazing cattle and some on 
Cabbage Hill. 

Circular route (anti-clockwise direction):  

1 From the car park head towards the tennis 
courts and turn left. Turn right along the path 
just beyond the miniature railway to bring you to 
Binfield Road. 
The railway is operated by the Bracknell Railway 
Society – check its website for public running 
days. 

2 Cross the road immediately before the roundabout 
where there are dropped kerbs and a central refuge. 
Turn right and almost immediately left through two 
gates into Garth Meadows. 
During the summer, cattle are kept in the meadow, to 
graze the grass. This helps low the growth of grass and 
scrub and encourage a diversity of wildflowers, insects 
and birds.  

 

For your safety, please keep your dog on 
a lead during this time. 

 

Map key: 
 

 

 

A full interactive map is 
available to view on the 
Countryside Walks 
page of our website. 

12


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Last Meeting and Matters Arising
	DRAFT The Cabbage Hill and The Cut Circuit leaflet



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


